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Subject: FW: Aquatic center at Mariner's Park

From: James Gula <jlgula@papugh.com>  
Sent: September 12, 2025 2:03 PM 
To: CDD <CDD@newportbeachca.gov> 
Subject: Aquatic center at Mariner's Park 

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. Report phish 
using the Phish Alert Button above. 

Adding an aquatic center with parking spaces to Mariner’s park is a TERRIBLE idea. This park is the only 
athletic-oriented park in NW Newport and serves a large community with many children. It serves many 
organized athletic teams but perhaps more importantly, it is one of the rare areas where kids can kids, 
safely, away from the streets. This park was already shrunk to accommodate the library a few years ago. 
All of the proposed configurations shrink the play area further and add cars to the mix. In a time where we 
are trying to get kids off their devices and into physical activity, further shrinking the useable area of the 
park is unconscionable.  

Jim 

James Gula 
2018 Galaxy DR 
Newport Beach, CA 92660 
949-375-2153

Lower Castaways and Aquatic Center Site Ad Hoc Committee Meeting - September 18, 2025 
Item No. Va(1) - Additional Materials Received 

RFP No. 2026-08 Lower Castaways Redevelopment




